Burst Technology

presents

bt-WebFilter

User Guide

Burstek™ 9240 Bonita Beach Road Bonita Springs, FL 34135 Telephone: (239) 495-5900 or toll free (800) 709-2551 Visit the Burstek Website at http://www.burstek.com

Contents

| Before you Begin | 4 |
|---|----|
| Requirements | |
| Remote Client Components | |
| MS ISA Server & TMG | |
| Standalone Server | 4 |
| Chapter 1 bt-WebFilter Overview | 4 |
| Features | 6 |
| Chapter 2 – Installation | 7 |
| Installing bt-WebFilter - ISA Server Version | 7 |
| Installing bt-WebFilter – Remote Management Console | |
| Installing bt-WebFilter – Stand Alone Version | |
| Enabling User Authentication in Microsoft ISA 2006 | |
| Chapter 3 bt-WebFilter Configuration | 25 |
| Determining Authorization for web access | 25 |
| Determining Custom Access Policies to control what users can access | 25 |
| Determine quota's to be implemented | |
| Determine the time of day access will be controlled | |
| Controlling access to web pages during working hours | |
| Setting the Access Rule Type | 27 |
| Registering your domain | 27 |
| Registering an IP Range | |
| Creating a Custom Access Policy | |
| Chapter 4 The bt-WebFilter Console | 37 |
| Server Properties | |
| Storage and Customer Options | |
| Replication Options | |
| Proxy Options – bt-WebFilter Standalone only | |
| Cache Options | |
| E-Mail Options | |

| URL Control List | 47 |
|-------------------------|----|
| Importing Categories | 51 |
| Category Lookup | 54 |
| Schedules | 55 |
| Quota's | 57 |
| Quota properties | 57 |
| Custom Access Policies | 61 |
| Common Information | 62 |
| Access Rules | 72 |
| Domain Properties | 75 |
| IP Ranges | 81 |
| Monitoring and Auditing | 84 |

Before you Begin

Requirements

In order to use the bt-WebFilter program you must have the following software:

Remote Client Components

Microsoft Windows 2000 (Windows 2000 Professional, Server or Advanced Server) with SP 4 or higher or Windows 2003 Server Internet Explorer 6.0 or higher

MS ISA Server & TMG

Microsoft Windows 2000 Server (or Advanced Server) with SP 4 or higher or Windows 2003 server Microsoft's ISA Server 2000 or 2004

Standalone Server

Microsoft Windows 2000 Professional or Server, 2003 Server or XP Professional Operating System Internet Explorer 6.0 or higher

Chapter 1 bt-WebFilter Overview

Companies have invested heavily in network-related manpower, hardware, software, and bandwidth. Effective management requires that these resources are:

- (a) Being used productively
- (b) Not being misused or abused
- (c) Generating a positive "return on investment"

bt-WebFilter is an Internet filter and blocking solution that can be customized to ensure that your employees are adhering to your company's Internet Use Policies.

Use bt-WebFilter To:

- Block access to Websites with Malicious Code, Streaming Media, Gambling, and Pornographic URLs.
- Optimize your network resources by limiting online shopping and sports updates by time-of-day or bandwidth or establishing quotas for both.
- Increase productivity by effectively allowing business use of the Internet while reducing recreational surfing.

The bt-WebFilter program can be used as a plug-in to the Microsoft ISA servers, a stand-alone Internet filter and blocking solution or it can be used in combination with the bt-LogAnalyzer program to control and evaluate employee Web and Email use.

The solution allows corporate administrators to:

- Allow or deny access to Web Categories or Website URLs for all members of Windows NT/200x groups or specified IP ranges.
- Define wildcards to place restrictions on users' access to Websites by URLs or IP Addresses.
- View existing Windows NT/200x groups in the application console, and change Internet access restrictions and permissions for these groups.
- View log files containing information about users' attempts to access prohibited URLs.
- Create schedule or activity intervals to further define restrictions and permissions policies for single domain groups.
- Block "https" sites.
- Filter on multiple domains.
- Update the URL Control List automatically.
- Administrate the system remotely.

Features

- Time-of-Day filter based on time of day/day of the week (i.e. deny access to sports during business hours, but allow access at other times).
- Categories deny or allow access based on over 60+ categories (i.e. Sexual Content, Criminal Skills, Weapons, etc.). See Burstek's Website for a complete description of all the Categories.
- Group/User Support customize policies based on NT4 or Windows 200x Active Directory.
- IP Range Support customize policies based on specified IP ranges.
- Remote Administration Auditing Log and view denied URLs by User in real-time.
- Performance bt-WebFilter is multi-threaded and can be dispatched for parallel processing on more than one processor.
- File Type filtering image file extensions, WebFilter allows users to read the text content on a Website but can prohibit downloading or viewing images and blocking MP3 file trading.
- Yes Lists allow access only to specific Websites and/or categories (i.e. Shipping Department can only go to UPS, FedEx, USPS, etc.). Multiple 'Yes Lists' supported.
- Manage all Protocols The bt-WebFilter plug-in for ISA Server allows you to Manage Protocols setup in Microsoft ISA Server. You can set permissions and restrictions to control traffic.
- Customizable easily create your own categories; add to or exempt what bt-WebFilter blocks by default.
- Replication
- Quotas
- Real-Time Monitoring
- Exempt users from policies

Chapter 2 Installation

Installing bt-WebFilter - ISA Server Version

The bt-WebFilter executable utilizes an InstallShield Wizard. The bt-WebFilter (ISA Server version) can be installed on any Microsoft Windows 2x Operating System with Internet Security and Acceleration Server version 2000, 2004, 2006, including Microsoft Threat Management Gateway (TMG).

NOTE:

If installing bt-LogAnalyzer 6 on the same server, bt-WebFilter must be installed first. If uninstalling the Burstek Software, bt-LogAnalyzer must be uninstalled prior to uninstalling bt-WebFilter.

NOTE:

Be sure you are installing the correct version of bt-WebFilter. When you launch the Setup program, the version will be displayed at the top of the InstallShield Wizard as well as in the right side of the window.

NOTE:

If you are installing WebFilter on a Microsoft Server 2008 Operating System, you must run the 'Setup.exe' as an administrator by right clicking on the file and selecting it from the menu. If this step is not followed, you may receive an error message during the installation.

- 1. To start the installation, locate the zip file that you downloaded from Burstek's website and extract the contents to a directory on your computer.
- 2. Once the files are extracted, locate the 'Setup.exe' file and double click. The bt-WebFlter (ISA Server version) 'Welcome' screen will appear. Click 'Next' to continue.



bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-1: Welcome Screen

3. The 'License Agreement' screen will be displayed. After reading the 'End-User License Agreement For bt-WebFilter' and you agree, click **"I accept the terms in the license agreement"** and click "Next" to continue.



bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-2: EULA

4. The 'Destination Folder' screen will appear. Accept the default location or select the "Change" button if you would like to install to a different directory. When completed, click "Next"

| Destinati | Inter (SA Server version) - InstallShield Wisard |
|-----------------|---|
| | Install bt-Wet/Filter (ISA Server version) to: C:\Program Files (x86)\Burst Technology\bt-tSAFilter\Qhange |
| | |
| instatisticed - | < Back Next > Cancel |

bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-3: Destination Folder

5. The 'Setup Type' window appears. Since this is a new installation, select the "Complete" installation option and click "Next"

TIP!

You can re-run the installation wizard on another computer and select the "Client" option. This will install the remote management console that will allow you to manage multiple bt-WebFilter for ISA Server installs from a remote computer



bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-4: Setup Type

6. In the "Setup URL Control List Automatic Update" page, make your selections regarding how often you want the server to check for updates to the Control List and select 'Next'

| j∯bt-WebFilter (ISA Ser | ver version) | Installähiel | ld Wizard | | × |
|--|------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|-----------|----------|
| Setup URL Control List Specify if automatic UR | L Automatic U L Control List up | pdate dato is require | id, and setup R | s options | |
| ✓ Enable automatic U At: 15:00 ⊂ Every day ✓ Every geek on C Every gorth or ✓ Every month or | AL Control List u Monday | pdate | | | |
| http://www.burst Run Automatic U Login: Pagsword: | ek.com/release/ pdates as: | W4 | | | |
| Installanedd | | < Back | Next | > | Cancel] |

bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-5: URL Control List Udpate

NOTE:

The 'Run Automatic Updates as:' credentials only need to be used if you are required to supply login information to gain access to the Internet. Typically this is not needed.

 You are now ready to install the application and the next screen will confirm that option. Press 'Install' to continue. The installer will begin copying files and you will see the "InstallShield Wizard Completed" dialog box once it completes successfully.

| eady to Install the Progra | 101 | | | 0.00 |
|---|----------------|----------------|----------------|--------------------|
| The wizard is ready to begin | instaliation. | | | |
| Click Install to begin the insta | flation. | | | |
| If you want to review or char exit the wizard. | nge any of you | r installation | settings, dick | Badi. Click Cancel |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| rtabheid | | | | |
| | 1 | < Back | Instal | Cano |

bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-6: Ready to Install

8. Click 'Finish'. You will be prompted to restart your system. Click 'Yes' if you want to restart now or 'No' to restart manually at a later time.

| 15 bt-WebFilter (ISA Server ver | tion) - InstallShield Wizard |
|---|--|
| WEB FILTER internet access filtering tool | InstallShield Wizard Completed |
| ISA SOTVET VE | The InstallSheld Wizard has successfully installed bt-WebPiter (ISA Server version). Click Pinish to exit the wizard. |
| | c geck Ensh Cancel |

bt-WebFilter ISA Installation 2-7: Install Complete

Installing bt-WebFilter - Remote Management Console

- 1. To start the installation, locate the zip file that you downloaded from Burstek's website and extract the contents to a directory on your computer.
- 2. Once the files are extracted, locate the 'Setup.exe' file and double click. The bt-WebFilter 'Welcome' screen will appear. Click 'Next' to continue.

NOTE:

Ensure that you are installing the management console for the version of the application you are using.

| WEB FILTER Internet access filteries tool | Welcome to the InstallShield Wizard for bt-WebFilter (ISA Server version) |
|---|---|
| | The InstallShield(R) Wizard will install bt-WebFilter (ISA Server version) on your computer. To continue, click Next. |
| ISA Server ve | WARNENG(This program is protected by copyright law and international treaties. |
| | < (arct Next > Cancel |

bt-WebFilter RMC 2-1: Welcome Screen

3. The 'License Agreement' screen will be displayed. After reading the 'End-User License Agreement For bt-WebFilter' and you agree, click **"I accept the terms in the license agreement"** and click "Next" to continue.

| License Agreement | | |
|---|---|--|
| Please read the following is | cense agreement carefully. | |
| ~ | | 1 |
| END-USER LK | CENSE AGREEMENT FOR BT | -WEBFILTER |
| | | |
| | | MS AND |
| WARNING! - CARE | FULLY READ THE TER HIS END-USER LICENS | MS AND |
| WARNING! - CARE CONDITIONS OF T ("EULA") BEFORE | FULLY READ THE TER HIS END-USER LICENS DOWNLOADING, INST | MS AND E AGREEMENT ALLING, |
| WARNING! - CARE CONDITIONS OF T ("EULA") BEFORE COPYING, OR USIN THE PROGRAM CA | FULLY READ THE TER HIS END-USER LICENS DOWNLOADING, INST/ NG BT-WEBFILTER (THI ATEGORY LIST (THE "C | MS AND E AGREEMENT ALLING, E "PROGRAM"), ATEGORY LIST"), - |
| WARNING! - CARE CONDITIONS OF T ("EULA") BEFORE COPYING, OR USIN THE PROGRAM CA | FULLY READ THE TER HIS END-USER LICENS DOWNLOADING, INSTA NG BT-WEBFILTER (THI ATEGORY LIST (THE "C | IMS AND E AGREEMENT ALLING, E "PROGRAM"), ATEGORY LIST"), - |
| WARNING! - CARE CONDITIONS OF T ("EULA") BEFORE COPYING, OR USIN THE PROGRAM CA | FULLY READ THE TER HIS END-USER LICENS DOWNLOADING, INST/ NG BT-WEBFILTER (THI ATEGORY LIST (THE "C rense agreement) In the license agreement | IMS AND E AGREEMENT ALLING, E "PROGRAM"), ATEGORY LIST"), ~ |
| WARNING! - CARE CONDITIONS OF T ("EULA") BEFORE COPYING, OR USIN THE PROGRAM CA E googet the terms in the lo I do not accept the terms in the Direct | FULLY READ THE TER HIS END-USER LICENS DOWNLOADING, INST/ NG BT-WEBFILTER (THI ATEGORY LIST (THE "C rense agreement) In the license agreement | IMS AND EE AGREEMENT ALLING, E "PROGRAM"), ATEGORY LIST"). ~ |

bt-WebFilter RMC 2-2: EULA

4. Accept the default installation directory or click 'Change' to install to a different location. When completed click 'Next'.

| Click Ne | ion Folder it to install to this folder, or click Change to install to a different | toder |
|----------|--|--------|
| | Install bt-WebFilter (ISA Server version) to: C:\Program Files (x86)\Burst Technology\bt-ISAFilter\ | Quinge |
| | | |

bt-WebFilter RMC 2-3: Destination Folder

5. Select the 'Client' option and click 'Next' to continue.



bt-WebFilter RMC 2-4: Setup Type

6. Enter the name of the WebFilter server you are trying to connect to or click 'Browse' and select the system from the list of computers. Once completed click 'Next' to continue.

| 15 bt-WebFilter (ISA Server version) - InstallShield Wisard | |
|---|----------------|
| Setup Connection Options Choose remote server. | |
| Please select remote server, | |
| Server Name: | |
| Stoget | |
| Instalished | tjest > Cencel |

bt-WebFilter RMC 2-5: Remote Server Selection

7. You are now ready to install the application and the next screen will confirm that option. Press 'Install' to continue and begin copying files.

| bt-Webfilter (ISA Server version) |) - InstallShield | Wizard | × |
|--|----------------------|-------------------------|----------------|
| Ready to Install the Program The wzard is ready to begin installation | on. | 0 | |
| Click Install to begin the installation. | | | |
| If you want to review or change any will the without. | of your installation | settings, cikir Back. C | lick Cancel to |
| etal Syred | | | |

bt-WebFilter RMC 2-6: Ready to Install

8. Once the install finishes copying files you will see the 'InstallShield Wizard Completed' window. Click 'Finish' to exit the installer. You will be prompted to restart your system. Click 'Yes' if you want to restart now or 'No' to restart manually at a later time.

| 🕼 bt-WebFilter (ISA Server v | ersion) - InstallShield Wizard 🛛 🔀 |
|---|---|
| WEB FILTER internet access filtering tool | InstallShield Wizard Completed |
| ISA SCEVET VE | The Instal/Sheld Wizard has successfully installed bt-WebFilter (ISA Server version). Olick Pinish to exit the wizard. |
| | cipió. Enith Carcel |

bt-WebFilter RMC 2-7: Install Complete

Installing bt-WebFilter – Standalone Version

- 1. To start the installation, locate the zip file that you downloaded from Burstek's website and extract the contents to a directory on your computer.
- 2. Once the files are extracted, locate the 'Setup.exe' file and double click. The bt-WebFlter (standalone version) 'Welcome' screen will appear. Click 'Next' to continue.

NOTE:

If installing bt-LogAnalyzer 6 on the same server, bt-WebFilter must be installed first. If uninstalling the Burstek Software, bt-LogAnalyzer must be uninstalled prior to uninstalling bt-WebFilter.

NOTE:

Be sure you are installing the correct version of bt-WebFilter. When you launch the Setup program, the version will be displayed at the top of the InstallShield Wizard as well as in the right side of the window.

NOTE:

If you are installing WebFilter on a Microsoft Server 2008 Operating System, you must run the 'Setup.exe' as an administrator by right clicking on the file and selecting it from the menu. If this step is not followed, you may receive an error message during the installation.



bt-WebFilter Standalone Install 2-1: Welcome Screen

3. The 'License Agreement' screen will be displayed. After reading the 'End-User License Agreement For bt-WebFilter' and if you agree, click "I accept the terms in the license agreement" and click "Next" to continue.



bt-WebFilter Standalone Install 2-2: EULA

4. Accept the default installation directory or click 'Change' to install to a different location. When completed click 'Next'.



bt-WebFilter Standalone Install 2-3: Destination Folder

5. The 'Setup Type' window appears. Since this is a new installation, select the "Complete" installation option and click "Next"

TIP!

You can re-run the installation wizard on another computer and select the "Client" option. This will install the remote management console that will allow you to manage multiple bt-WebFilter installs from a remote computer



bt-WebFilter Standalone Install 2-4: Setup Type

6. In the "Setup URL Control List Automatic Update" page, make your selections regarding how often you want the server to check for updates to the Control List and select 'Next'

| Setup URL Control List A Specify if automatic URL C | utomatic Up ontrol List upd | date ste is require | ed, and sets | p its option | |
|---|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------|--------------|--|
| Provide automatic URL (<u>At:</u> [15]:(00] Every gay Every geek on Every gonth on From the following UR | Monday | iate • | | | |
| http://www.burstek. | com/release/v- | 4 | | _ | |
| Run Automatic Lipd | stes as: | | | | |
| Login: | | | | | |
| Pageword: | 1 | _ | _ | | |
| tallsheld | | | | | |

bt-WebFilter Standalone Install 2-5: Automatic Updates

NOTE:

The 'Run Automatic Updates as:' credentials only need to be used if you are required to supply login information to gain access to the Internet. Typically this is not needed.

You are now ready to install the application and the next screen will confirm that option. Press 'Install' to continue. The installer will begin copying files.



bt-WebFilter Standalone Install 2-6: Ready to Install

7. Once the install finishes copying files you will see the 'InstallShield Wizard Completed' window. Click 'Finish' to exit the installer. You will be prompted to restart your system. Click 'Yes' if you want to restart now or 'No' to restart manually at a later time.

Enabling User Authentication in Microsoft ISA 2006

To setup ISA to authenticate users, perform the following steps:

1. Open Microsoft Internet Security and Acceleration Server Management Console. Expand the ISA server and select 'Firewall Policy'



ISA User Authentication 2-1: ISA Management Console

2. On the right side of the screen select the tasks category and select 'Create Access Rule'



ISA User Authentication 2-2: Tasks Tab

3. Provide a name for your access policy and select 'Next'



ISA User Authentication 2-3: New Access Rule Wizard

4. New Access Rule Wizard – Rule Action, select Allow

| Rule Action | | | |
|---|---------------------------------------|-------------------------|------|
| Select how client requests for cont if the conditions specified in the rul | ent from the specifies is are met. | d destination are dealt | with |
| Action to take when rule conditions as | e met: | | |
| (* Allow | | | |
| C Deny | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

ISA User Authentication 2-4: Rule Action

5. New Access Rule Wizard – Select Protocols.

| Protocols Select the protocols this rule applies to. | |
|---|--------|
| Dis rule applies to | |
| Selected protocols | |
| Protocola | |
| чтн | Add |
| ACHITES . | Edi. |
| | Hemoye |
| | Pots |
| | |

ISA User Authentication 2-5: Protocol Selection

6. New Access Rule Wizard – Access Rule Sources Traffic From, Click Add

| sis rule applies to traffic | tom these sources |
|-----------------------------|-------------------|
| ő- internal | Add |
| | CO |
| | Betwee |
| | |
| | |

ISA User Authentication 2-6: Access Rule Sources

7. Select 'Internal' and then 'Add'



ISA User Authentication 2-7: Network Entities - Source

8. New Access Rule Wizard – Access Rule Sources Traffic To, Click Add

| a rule applies to traffic sent to these destinations: Esternal | |
|---|-------------|
| D External | <u>ê</u> dd |
| | <u></u> |
| | |
| | Bimovi |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

ISA User Authentication 2-8: Access Rule Destination

9. Select 'External' then 'Add'



| ISA | User | Authentication | 2-9: | Network | Entities - | Destination |
|-----|------|----------------|------|---------|-------------------|-------------|
|-----|------|----------------|------|---------|-------------------|-------------|

10. User Sets – Click 'Add'

| You can apply the rule to reques specific user sets. | ts from all users. Dr, you can limit access to |
|---|--|
| s rule applies to requests from the | following user sets: |
| All Authenticated Users | |
| | <u><u> </u></u> |
| | Eenove |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

ISA User Authentication 2-10: Access Rule User Sets

11. Select 'All Authenticated Users' and click 'Add'



ISA User Authentication 2-11: Add Users

12. Click 'Finish'

| Microsoft Internet Security & Acceleration Server 200 | Completing the New Access Rule Wizard | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| | You have successfully completed the New Access Rule Wizard. The new Access Rule will have the following configuration: | | |
| | Traffic: All outbound traffic Source: All Networks (and Local Host) Destination: All Networks (and Local Host) Accepted user sets: All Users | | |
| | To close the wizard, click Finish | | |

ISA User Authentication 2-12: Completing Access Rule Wizard

13. Be sure to hit 'Apply' to save changes and update the configuration in ISA.



ISA User Authentication 2-13: Appling Changes

Chapter 3 bt-WebFilter Configuration

There are several steps you should consider prior to completing the configuration for bt-WebFilter. Having an general plan on what you want to accomplish ahead of time will make the configuration process easier and prevent you from possibly having to make significant changes later on.

- 1. Determine how you will be managing authorization for web access.
- 2. Determine how you will manage access to web categories.
- 3. Determine any Quota's that you would like to implement.
- 4. Determine the time that you would want to control access.

Determining Authorization for Web access

This is the first step as it defines how you will be creating your access policies. bt-WebFilter has the capability to control access via Active Directory membership and IP addressing. You can configure bt-WebFilter to use either of these options or a combination of both.

For example, you may want to manage access for users in your organization via their Active Directory accounts or group memberships as well as restrict access by IP's when 'unknown' users are connected to your guest network. This is easily accomplished within bt-WebFilter by creating the proper 'Access Rule.'

Determining Custom Access Policies to control what users can access.

Once you have identified how you will control access, the next step is identifying what access the users will have. Will Internet access be restricted to only authorized websites? Will users be able to surf any website as long as it is not prohibited?

Identifying the access types ahead of time will allow you to identify any potential issues and adjust prior to implementing the policies. For example, blocking the 'Job Search' category for your default organization policy may sound like a good idea when you're looking at the categories, but you may find that Human Resources is no longer able to access websites they need to perform their job functions.

A good starting point is to create a single policy and block only the 'Legal Liability' group of categories. There are 10 Categories blocked out of the box. These include:

- Spyware/Adware
- Criminal Skills
- Cults & Occult
- Extreme & Violence
- Gambling
- Hacking
- Hate Speech
- Weapons
- XXX-Sexual Content
- Malicious Code
- Mature

With these categories blocked and all others open, you can use Burstek's bt-LogAnalyzer to report on the traffic and determine where your users are going and if there is a potential problem.

Determine quota's to be implemented

Preventing users from accessing websites may seem heavy handed to some companies and they may want to only limit the amount of time or the amount of bandwidth that users can consume for nonbusiness related sites. bt-WebFilter can assist with this by allowing you to create quotas and assign them to specific Custom Access Policies or to your IP Range Access Rule.

Determine the time of day access will be controlled

Controlling access to Web pages during working hours

A common option is to restrict user browsing to authorized websites during normal business hours and open up a few non-business related URL categories for lunch.

bt-WebFilter gives you the option of setting unique schedules for your individual Web pages or URL Categories.



WebFilter Configuration 3-1: Default Custom Access Policy Properties

Setting the Access Rule Type

Registering your domain

To enable you to control access based on your users' logon names, you must register your domain with bt-WebFilter. To do this:

1. Open the bt-WebFilter application and right click on the 'Access Rules' option on the left side of the screen. Click on the option to 'Register Domain.' Figure 3-2 Window will display.

| 🖧 Reg | gister Domain 🛛 🔀 |
|-----------------|---|
| | Specify the domain name for bt-WebFilter. Domain must be registered before applying access rules to groups. |
| <u>R</u> egiste | er this Domain: |
| | • |
| | OK. Cancel |

WebFilter Configuration 3-2: Domain Registration

2. Click the arrow to the right of the field and select your domain from the drop down box and click 'OK'

3. The 'Properties' page will be displayed. Here you can select additional options such as the redirect page that users will see when a website is blocked as well as individual user rights.

NOTE:

Burstek supplies several asp pages for various redirect options that you can modify to fit your individual needs. You must have access to a Microsoft Web Server to use these page options.

| ENTERPRISE Properties | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Common Information Full Access Users No Access Users Individual Rights | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Redirect Enter the URL where users are redirected if access is denied. NOTE: The full URL path is required (i.e. http://www.etc.). | | | | | | |
| Redirect URL: | | | | | | |
| http://www.burstek.com/PolicyPage.asp | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| OK Cancel Apply Help | | | | | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-3: Domain Access Rule Properties

4. The 'Advanced Redirect Page Options' allows you to set the duration (in hours) that users can access a restricted site. Example, if you use one of the supplied redirect Web pages that allow the user to continue to a site but notify you of the action, you can select how long the site will remain open before being prompted again.

| Advanced Redirect Page Options | | | | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| Specify time frame value for keeping Web site opened when using 'Proceed to the blocked Web site' option | | | | | |
| Proceed To The Blocked Web Site Timeout: | | | | | |
| Default (1 hour(s)) | | | | | |
| C <u>C</u> ustom: 1 hour(s) | | | | | |
| C Unlimited | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| OK Cancel | | | | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-4: Advanced Redirect Page Options

Registering an IP Range

To be able to create Access Policies based on IP addresses, you will need to create an Access Rule for the IP range that you wish to filter.

- 1. Open the bt-WebFilter application and expand the 'Access Rules' option on the left side of the screen.
- 2. Right click on the 'IP Ranges' option and select 'Register IP Range.'

| 🕫 IP Range Properties 🛛 🛛 🔀 | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------|-------------|-------------------|------------|----------|--|--|--|
| | Enter lower | r and upper limit | s of the l | P range. | | | |
| From: | | | | · . | | | |
| To: | | | | | | | |
| | | OK | | Cancel | | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-5: Specifying an IP Range

- 3. Enter the starting IP address and the ending IP address of the range that you wish to create. You can create multiple IP ranges if you need to. When you have your range set, click 'OK'
- 4. The properties page for the range you just created will be displayed. From here you can add IP exemptions, change the Access Policy type, Allow or Deny URL's and categories, assign quotas and select the Access Policy you wish to apply.

| 192.168.1.50-192.168.1.100 Properties ? Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Custom Access Policies Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Custom Access Policies Specify categories, URLs allowed for this IP Range. Specify categories, URLs allowed for this IP | | | | |
|---|--------|----------|----------------|---|
| Name | Туре | Schedule | Exempti | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | > | |
| <u></u> dd | | nge | <u>D</u> elete | |
| | | | | |
| ОК | Cancel | Apply | Help | _ |

WebFilter Configuration 3-6: IP Range Properties Page

5. When you have completed the configuration options for the IP range, click 'Apply' then 'OK' You can modify any IP range that you have entered by simply right clicking on the IP range and selecting 'Properties'

Creating a Custom Access Policy

The 'Custom Access Policy' section is where you will setup the permissions for access to specific URL's and Categories. Burstek currently has over 60 predefined Categories that you can select from or you can create your own based on your company's requirements.

To setup a 'Custom Access Policy' follow these steps:

- 1. Open the bt-WebFilter application and select the 'Custom Access Policies' option.
- 2. On the right side of the console 'Right Click' and select 'New' then 'Custom Access Policy' from the menu.

NOTE:

The Default Custom Access Policy included with bt-WebFilter will block access to categories that are referred to as 'Legal Liability.' You can modify this policy or create your own.

 The 'New Custom Access Policy' properties page will appear. Type in a name for your new access policy and click 'Apply'

| New Custom Access Policy O Properties 🛛 🕐 🗙 | | |
|--|--|--|
| Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Apply To Exemptions | | |
| Enter a unique custom access policy name. | | |
| Name: | | |
| Sales Department Access Policy | | |
| _ Redirect | | |
| Enter the URL where users are redirected if access is denied. NOTE: The full URL path is required (i.e. http://www.etc.). | | |
| Bedirect UBL: | | |
| | | |
| Advanced Redirect Page Options | | |
| Individual Access Policy Type | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| OK Cancel Apply Help | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-7: Custom Access Policy Properties Page

NOTE:

Depending on how you will be controlling access, you may consider naming your policies based on the groups covered. You may also choose to name your policies based on the type of access such as "Allow Access to Job Search Category".

- 4. By default, the 'Individual Access Policy Type' is set to the 'Default Policy' option. The default global 'Access Policy' is a restriction based policy type. More information regarding this topic can be found in the 'Custom Access Policies' section.
- 5. Since we are using the default policy type ('Restriction'), the 'Allow' tab is not used. Select the 'Deny' tab and click on the 'Add' button at the bottom of the screen. The 'Access Object' properties page will be displayed.

| 🛱 Access Object Properties 🛛 🗙 |
|---|
| Common Information Details Schedule Access Object Type |
| C <u>Category</u> If this option is selected category details will be configured |
| CURL |
| If this option is selected URL details will be configured |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply |

WebFilter Configuration 3-8: Access Object Properties - Common Information

6. Select the object type to be used to control access, 'URL' or 'Category,' and select the details tab.



WebFilter Configuration 3-9: Access Object Properties - Details

7. In figure 3-9, a list of individual Categories is displayed from which to select. To determine how a specific website is classified (which category it belongs to), use the 'Category Lookup' feature in the main console window.

| 🇯 Access Object Properties | × | | |
|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Common Information Details Schedule | | | |
| Select unique schedule name. | | | |
| Schedule Name: 24X7 | | | |
| Description: | | | |
| All | | | |
| Monday | | | |
| Tuesday | | | |
| Wednesday | | | |
| Thursday | | | |
| Friday | | | |
| Saturday | | | |
| Sunday Sunday | | | |
| Active Inactive | | | |
| OK Cancel Apply | | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-10: Access Object Properties - Schedule

- 8. The schedule tab will allow you to select the schedule name to be used for the Categories or URL's that you have added. You can change the schedule at any time by going into the Access Policies properties. Since we haven't created a new schedule yet, click 'Apply' and 'OK'
- 9. The 'Quota' tab is similar to the 'Allow' and 'Deny' tabs except for the addition of the 'Quota' option (See figure 3-11). Here you would select any 'Time' or 'Bandwidth' quota's that you define.

| 🕯 Access Object Properties 🛛 🔀 | | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| Common Information Details Schedule Quota | | | |
| Select quota and sp | pecify how it will be applied to access object. | | |
| Quota: Bandwidth Quota - 10MB | | | |
| Period Of Validity: | Daily | | |
| Severity: | Strict (access denied when quota reached) | | |
| Bandwidth Limit (KB): | 10,240 | | |
| Time Limit (min): | 0 | | |
| Quota Applying Method | | | |
| Same quota for each NT group user | | | |
| C Single quota for whole NT group | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | UK Lancel Apply | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-11: Access Object Properties - Quota

| Sales Department Access Policy Properties | × |
|---|---|
| Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Apply To Exemptions | |
| Select domain groups or IP ranges to which current Custom Access Policy will be applied. | |
| Domain Group or IP Range | |
| | |
| ☐ 192.168.1.1-192.168.1.254 ☐ 192.168.1.50.192.168.1.100 | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Add Groups | |
| | |
| | |
| OK Cancel Apply Help | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-12: Apply To

10. The 'Apply To' tab is where you will set the users, groups, and/or IP addresses that this 'Access Policy' will apply to. Selecting the 'Add Groups' button will launch the 'Select Groups' interface as shown in Figure 13. Type in the name of your group and select 'Check Name' then 'Ok'

| Select Groups | ? 🔀 |
|---|--------------|
| Select this object type: | |
| Groups | Object Types |
| Erom this location: | |
| Enterprise.Burstek.com | Locations |
| Enter the object names to select (<u>examples</u>): | |
| 1 | Check Names |
| | |
| | |
| Advanced 01 | Cancel |

WebFilter Configuration 3-13: Select Groups

- 11. Selecting the 'Exemptions' tab will allow you to ensure that certain users are exempted from this policy. This can be useful when you want to exclude users that may be in a group that you applied the policy to. For example, if Tom Smith is a member of Enterprise\Sales but this policy does not apply to him, you would set his name on the 'Exemptions' tab.
- 12. To select users for exemption from the policy, click the 'Add' button. A small drop down will appear giving you the option of 'User' or (if you have an IP Range Access Rule defined) 'IP Address.' Selecting the 'User' option will open the select user's window (see figure 3-15). Selecting the 'IP Address' will allow you to enter a single IP address as shown in figure 3-16.

| Sales Department Access Policy Properties | | | |
|---|------------|--|--|
| Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Apply To | Exemptions | | |
| View or Edit the list of Exempted Users or IP Addresses from this Custom Access Policy. | | | |
| Domain User or IP Address Description | | | |
| ENTERPRISE\Tom.Smith (Tom Smith) | | | |
| Add Change Delete | | | |
| OK Cancel Apply Help | | | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-14: Access Policy Exemptions

| 🔹 Select Users 🛛 🔀 | | |
|--------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Domain\Group: ENTERPRISE\Sales | | |
| Name | Description | |
| | | |
| 🕼 ENTERPRISE Mildred. Brown (M | | |
| 🖉 ENTERPRISE\Richard.Reed (Ri | | |
| gt ENTERPRISE\Tom.Smith (Tom | | |
| Display Group Members | Add <u>R</u> emove | |
| Name Desc | cription | |
| RTERPRISE \Tom. Smith | | |
| Browse Domain | <u>K</u> | <u>C</u> ancel |

WebFilter Configuration 3-15: Select Users

NOTE:

Selecting the 'Display Group Members' option will show all members of the selected group. You can then scroll through the list of users, select them, and click 'Add.'

| 🍄 IP Address Properties 🛛 🗙 | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|--|
| Enter single IP address value. | | |
| IP Address: | | |
| OK | Cancel | |

WebFilter Configuration 3-16: IP Exclusion
Chapter 4 The bt-WebFilter Console

bt-WebFilter's interface is designed around Microsoft's Management Console. The console is divided into the 'Container' window on the left and the 'Object' window on the right. From here you can manage all aspects of the application and check on the status of traffic moving through bt-WebFilter. The bt-WebFilter container object gives you a quick view of the version you are working with as well as the license expiration time (in days) and the server in which the application is installed

Server Properties

The bt-WebFilter Properties consist of four tabs:

- Storage and Customer Options
- Replication Options
- Proxy Options
- Cache Options
- Email Options

| 🎢 bt-WebFilter | |
|---|---|
| Eile Action View Help | |
| ← ⇒ □ △ ⇒ □ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / | |
| bt-WebFilter (standalone version) (license expires in 3646 day(s)) - D-032 URL Control List Category Lookup Schedules Quotas Custom Access Policies Access Rules Monitoring and Auditing | Access Rules Category Lookup Custom Access Policies Monitoring and Auditing Quotas Schedules URL Control List |
| | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-1: Main Window

Storage and Customer Options

This tab provides the customer with the ability to modify the storage location of the Storage.xml file. This file contains group, user and URL Category information for the bt-WebFilter application.

License information is also stored on this tab. When you first install bt-WebFilter you are provided with a temporary key and license that will allow you full functionality of the product for 30 days. When you purchase the product from Burstek, you will be provided with your permanent licensing information. Enter the information in this location.

The 'Advanced' button allows the user to configure e-mail alerts that will be sent should the actual

To Access the 'Server Properties' section:

- 1. Open the bt-WebFilter Management Console
- 2. Right click on the bt-WebFilter container object and select properties. A Window similar to Figure 18 will display.

| bt-WebFilter (standalone version) (license expires in 36 <mark>?</mark> > |
|--|
| Proxy Options Cache Options E-Mail Options Storage and Customer Options Replication Options |
| Storage |
| Select file for security information storage. Use 'Browse' button |
| Storage Location: |
| C:\Program Files (x86)\Burst Technology\Shared\Storage.xml |
| Browse |
| Set your personal information. Valid registration key and license key can be obtained from your bt-Filter vendor Registration Key: Name: License: Advanced Check |
| Date of last URL Control List Download: 8/17/2010 |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-2: Server Properties - Storage and Customer Options

Advanced License Count Options

When purchasing bt-WebFilter, organizations make their purchase based on the number of Internet unique IDs in their organization. When the number of unique IDs is exceeded, bt-WebFilter will not block or filter users that exceed the licensed user count. You can setup bt-WebFilter to send Email notifications if the licensed-user count is exceeded.

The 'Advanced' button allows the user to configure E-mail alerts that will be sent should the actual number of users surpass the licensed number of users.

| NOTE: |
|---|
| In order send alerts, you must configure the SMTP server information. Please refer to |
| the 'Configuring E-Mail' section for more information on this topic. |
| |

| Advanced I | license Options | | × |
|--------------|--|--|-----------------------------|
| Notification | n Delivery etup individuals who wil i actual users exceeds r | l receive notification number of licensed (| n email if number users. |
| Name | EMail | Message | |
| | | | |
| | | Change | Delete |
| | | OK | Cancel |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-3: Advanced License Options - Notification Delivery

To add users or distribution groups for notification:

- 1. Click on the 'Advanced' button on the 'Storage and Customer'
- 2. Click on the 'Add' button at the bottom of the 'Advanced License Options' window
- 3. Type the name and E-mail address of the person or group that you want to receive this type of message. You may also customize the message text.

| Notification Re | ecipient Options 🛛 🗙 |
|-----------------------|--|
| - Notification Re | ecipient Options |
| Setup who users | o name, email and (optional) message for individual will receive notification email if number of actual exceeds number of licensed users. |
| Name: | |
| Email: | |
| Message: | Number of actual unique users exceed number of licensed users. bt-WebFilter access rules will be applied to <your License Count> users only. Web access will NOT be blocked for all other users. Please contact your bt-WebFilter product vendor to increase the number of licensed users.</your |
| | OK Cancel |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-4: Notification Recipient Options

Replication Options

The 'Replication' option tab is used for adding additional bt-WebFilter servers that will receive changes made to the 'Master' server to maintain synchronization. bt-WebFilter will only replicate when a change has occurred on the 'Master' server such as Access Policy changes, Quota modification, Schedule changes, changes to Category includes and excludes, etc.

The Master server should have all the replication partners, the 'Slave' servers should not have this tab populated.

To setup Replication between two or more WebFilter servers:

- 1. Open the bt-WebFilter Management Console.
- 2. Right click on the bt-WebFilter container object and select properties. A screen similar to the one in figure 18 will appear.
- 3. Click on the 'Replication Options' tab.
- 4. Click on the 'Add' button in the 'Target bt-WebFilter Servers' section.
- 5. Type in a descriptive name for the target WebFilter server and click 'OK'
- 6. Set your replication choice.
 - a. Automatic Replication bt-WebFilter will replicate whenever a change is made to the server
 - Manual Replication Replication will take place only when the 'Replicate Now' button is pressed.

| bt | -WebFilter (standalone version) (license expire | ? | × |
|----|---|--------|---|
| ſ | Proxy Options Cache Options E-Mail Option Storage and Customer Options Replication Options | s : | 1 |
| | Specify bt-WebFilter URL Control List and settings replication options. | | |
| | Target bt-WebFilter Servers | _ | |
| | Name WebFilter Server - Branch 500 WebFilter Server - Branch 565 WebFilter Server - Branch 762 | • | |
| | Add Change Delete | | |
| | Replication Mode Options | _ | |
| | Automatic replication Manual replication Replicate now | | |
| | OK Cancel Apply Hel; | > | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-5: Replication Options

| Target | t bt-WebFilter Server Properties | | | |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|------------|--|
| ₹ 1 | Specify the target bt-WebFilte Control List and other settings | r server(s) to replicat to. | te the URL | |
| Target | bt-WebFilter server name: | | | |
| WebFil | ter Server - Branch 450 | | | |
| | | ОК | Cancel | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-6: Adding a Target server for Replication

Proxy Options - bt-WebFilter Standalone only

When bt-WebFilter is installed in a standalone configuration it becomes your proxy server. As a proxy server, there are several options that need to be configured for correct operation such as the port settings, authentication, and logging. All of these can be found here.

The 'Common Options' section contains the 'TCP port' field where you can specify what port you want the server to listen to requests on.

| bt-WebFilter (standalone version) (license expire ? 🗙 | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| Storage and Customer Options Replication Options Proxy Options Cache Options E-Mail Options | | | | |
| Specify common Proxy service parameters. | | | | |
| TCP port: 8080 Advanced | | | | |
| Authentication | | | | |
| Specify user authentication parameters for Proxy service. | | | | |
| Ask unauthenticated users for identification | | | | |
| Basic with this domain: | | | | |
| ENTERPRISE Select domain | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Auditing URL Specify auditing parameters for Proxy service. | | | | |
| Enable logging for Proxy service | | | | |
| Log file directory: C:\Program Files\Burst Technology\bt-StandaloneFilter\Lo | | | | |
| Browse | | | | |
| <u></u> | | | | |
| | | | | |
| OK Cancel Apply Help | | | | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-7: Proxy Options Tab

The 'Advanced TCP Port Options' button will bring up the option for you to specify an alternate outbound port other than 80.

| Advanced TCP Port Options 🛛 🗙 | | |
|--|---|--|
| IP Port Forwarding IP Port forwarding a Port different from th your custom Outbou | lows you to specify an Outbound IP e default Port number (80). Enter nd Port below. | |
| | OK Cancel | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-8: Advanced TCP Port Options

The 'Authentication' section allows you to specify whether your users need to authenticate with the proxy server before they are allowed access. If you do not select users to authenticate, only anonymous users will show up in the filter and proxy logs.

- Ask unauthenticated users for identification This requires authentication to the proxy server and enables selection of one or both of the authentication options.
- Basic with this domain This option allows the use of Active Directory accounts and groups
- Integrated Allows pass-through of credentials from logged-in user to be used for authenticating.

| WARNING: | | | |
|--------------------------------------|------------------------|---|----|
| If you select to will block all V | o enable Neb traffi | authentication but deselect both authentication types, then bt-WebFilte ic. A warning message is displaying informing you of this possibility. | ər |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| _ | | | |
| b | ot-WebFi | iter X | |
| | | | |
| | 1 | The authentication options you have selected will result in all access being denied. | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-9: Authentication Options Warning

To specify your domain, put a check mark in the 'Basic with this domain' option and click the 'Select Domain' option. You should see your domain in the drop down.



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-10: Browse for Domain Dialog

The 'Auditing' section allows you to enable logging for all traffic going through the proxy server and provides you with the ability to choose the location of the logs as well as how often a new log file should be created. The available options are:

- Daily
- Weekly
- Monthly
- Yearly

NOTE:

If you do not enable logging, bt-WebFilter will not show any URL's under the 'Monitoring and Auditing' objects Proxy Logs, Filter Logs, or any Filter Statistics for Users or Sites.

Cache Options

This tab is used to enable and manage the caching options for bt-WebFilter Standalone. To enable caching, put a check mark in the 'Enable Proxy caching' option. You can then modify the storage location as well as the storage size and memory usage for caching. You will also be able to manage caching age based on minimum and maximum times as well as percentage of total cache age.

- Maximum Cache Storage Size (Mb): Setting this value will determine how much system storage the application will use to maintain its cache files.
- Portion of free RAM to be used for caching (%): This value can be set to limit the impact of caching on the proxy server.
- Cache only objects smaller than: Enabling this option provides more control over what is actually cached. You can specify sizes in either MB or KB.

HTTP Options

- Default TTL (% of cache object age):
- Minimum TTL:
- Maximum TTL:

FTP Options

• TTL:

| -WebFilter (standalone v | ersion) (tri | al per | iod expi | res i ?) |
|---|--------------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|------------------|
| Storage and Customer O | ptions | Ŗe | eplication | Options |
| Proxy Options C | ache Options | | E-Mail | Options |
| Enable Proxy caching | | | | |
| Some description properties to be vi | of the caching ewed and edi |) featu ted on | re and its this tab. | |
| Cache Storage folder: | | | | |
| C:\Program Files\Burst Te | chnology\bt-9 | itanda | loneFilter\ | Cache |
| | | | Browse | e |
| Maximum Cache Storage s | ize (Mb): | | | 1 |
| Portion of free RAM to be u | used for cachi | ng (%): | | 10 |
| 🔲 🗖 Cache only objects sma | aller than: | | | |
| 1 | МВ | - | [| |
| | 1 | | | |
| Default TTL (% ef eache | abiaat aga): | | | 10 |
| | object agej. | i- | | |
| Minimum LTL: | 1 | Min | utes | <u> </u> |
| Maximum TTL: | 1 | Day | /s | • |
| FTP Options | | | | |
| TTL: | 1 | Day | /s | • |
| | | | Advanc | ed |
| | | | | |
| ОК Са | incel | Appl | y | Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-11: Cache Options Tab

Advanced Cache Options

Selecting this button allows you to set your cache retrieval and replacement options.

Retrieval Policy:

The Retrieval Policy determines how the Cache serves requests for objects contained in its cache.

Return only valid objects:

 This option will return the objects in the cache if they are valid, otherwise it will send the request to the destination server

Return existing objects:

• This option will return the cache object regardless of its status. This can help in reducing bandwidth usage in larger environments

Replacement Policy:

The Replacement Policy determines how stale objects are removed from the cache. When selecting the Replacement Policy option, you determine priority between bandwidth usage savings or servicing a greater # of requests.

- Bandwidth saving is more important
- Service greater number of requests is more important

| Advanced Cache Options 🛛 🗙 | | |
|---|--|--|
| Retrieval Policy Retrieval policy determines how Proxy Cache serves user agents requests for cached objects. | | |
| Return only valid objects. If requested object is in cache and is valid, return it. If object is invalid, route request to origin server for valid object. | | |
| Return existing objects. If requested object is in cache, return it regardless of whether it is valid or not. | | |
| Replacement Policy | | |
| Replacement policy determines rules used for removing stale object from cache. Particular replacement policy may mostly address bandwidth saving or serving greater number of requests, depending on priority. | | |
| Bandwidth saving is more important | | |
| Service greater number of requests is more important | | |
| OK Cancel | | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-12: Advanced Cache Options

E-Mail Options

The 'E-Mail Options' tab provides the fields necessary for the administrator to configure the settings needed by bt-WebFilter to communicate with a messaging system.

Email: The sending address that WebFilter is to use.

SMTP Server: The IP or Hostname of the E-mail server

SMTP Server requires authentication – Select this if your mail server requires you to login to send E-mail.

- Login:
- Password:

Administrator Email: The person or distribution group that will receive alerts from bt-WebFilter

| t-WebFilter (stand | lalone version) (l | icense expire <mark>?</mark> 🗙 |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Storage and Custo Proxy Options | omer Options Cache Options | Replication Options E-Mail Options |
| Email Options | | |
| Setup parar feature. | meters to enable notific | cation emailing |
| <u>E</u> mail: | | |
| <u>S</u> MTP Server: | | |
| SMTP Server | requires <u>a</u> uthentication | к |
| Login: | | |
| Password: | | |
| <u>A</u> dministrator Email: | | |
| | Conset | A1- [] 11-1- |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-13: E-Mail Options Tab

URL Control List

The URL Control List is at the center of all Burstek's products and contains over 60 predefined categories. URL's are added to individual categories based on their content and then those categories are applied to individual access policies to control and monitor access. Users can create their own set of Categories in this list by selecting 'New' from the context menu. There is no limit on the number of additional custom Categories that can be created.

To view and/or modify the Control List:

- 1. Open the Management Console
- 2. Expand the '+' sign next to the 'URL Control List' Container



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-14: WebFilter's Control List

3. Find the Category that you want to modify and either right click and select 'Properties' or click the '+' next to the category to display the 'Included' and 'Excluded' URL objects.

NOTE:

Selecting 'Properties' will bring up a window that will allow you to modify the Category Description, Included URL's, Excluded URL's, and the Category Name.

WARNING:

If you rename a default Category, the next Control List update will add the category back in and you will have a duplicate item; however, no entries on the 'Exclusion' or 'Inclusion' tabs will be overwritten. Always create new custom access policies instead of attempting to rename the defaults.

| Computer/Internet Properties | ? × |
|--|------|
| Common Information Included URLs Excluded URLs | |
| Enter a unique category name and description. | |
| Category Name: | |
| Computer/Internet | |
| Category Description: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | - |
| | - |
| Advanced | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| OK Cancel Apply H | lelp |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-15: URL Control List Category Properties

Common Information

- Category Name:
- Category Description:

Advanced Category Options – This option allows you to use a custom redirect page that may allow users to continue to a Webpage normally; however, if this option is checked, the users would still be denied.

| Advanced Category Options | |
|---|---------|
| Setup advanced options for the c | ategory |
| Disable 'Proceed to the blocked URL/Web site' functionality for the category | |
| [К] | Cancel |



Included URL's

The 'Included URLs' tab is used to identify Websites that <u>WILL</u> explicitly belong to the category.

| Computer/Internet Properties | × |
|---|---|
| Common Information Included URLs Excluded URLs | |
| NOTE: Included URLs are those which explicitly belong to the category. | |
| URL Member Of | |
| 🐉 URL Properties 🔹 🔉 | < |
| Specify URL value. URL can include wildcards. An asterist must be inserted before and after the URL mask. URL Value (example: *www.burstek.com*): | k |
| OK Cancel | |
| Add Change Delete | Ţ |
| OK Cancel Apply Help | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-17: Included URL's Tab

Excluded URL's

The 'Excluded URLs' tab is used to identify Websites that <u>WILL NOT</u> explicitly belong to the category.

| Common Information Included URLs Excluded URLs |
|---|
| NOTE: Excluded URLs are those which explicitly do not belong to the category. |
| URL Member Of |
| 💯 URL Properties 🗙 |
| Specify URL value. URL can include wildcards. An asterisk must be inserted before and after the URL mask. |
| URL Value (example: *www.burstek.com*): |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel |
| OK Cancel |
| OK Cancel |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-18: Excluded URL's Tab

Importing Categories

Burstek updates its URL Control List several times a day and bt-WebFilter allows you to manually import these updates or setup a schedule that will allow for automatic download and import.

To access this feature, from the Management Interface, right click on the 'URL Control List' category and select 'Import.'



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-19: Importing Category Information

The 'Import of Categories' property window will be displayed.

Common Information Tab

This tab contains the fields used to specify where to get the updates and what to do with them. You may download the file manually and save to a specific location to be used at a later time or you can configure bt-WebFilter to download and install them automatically.

Automatic Updates

This tab allows you to specify when and how often bt-WebFilter will check for updates and allows you to disable the option completely if desired.

| 🖬 Import Of Categories 🛛 🗙 |
|---|
| Common Information Automatic Updates |
| Updated Control Lists are available via WWW. Please select the appropriate option. |
| Check for updates via Internet |
| World Wide Web Location: |
| http://www.burstek.com/release/v4 |
| Download and <u>accept</u> updates immediately |
| C Download and save updates to local path |
| c:\updates.bin |
| Browse |
| Import updates from local path |
| Import File: |
| C:\Program Files\Burst Technology\bt-StandaloneFilter\Im |
| Browse |
| |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-20: Import of Categories - Common Information

The 'Run Automatic Updates as' option is used when you have an upstream device that requires users to authenticate prior to allowing Internet access.

| 🛒 Import Of Categories | × |
|--|----|
| Common Information Automatic Updates | |
| Enable Automatic Updates option | |
| Setup the frequency of automatic URL Control List updates. | |
| Automatically download and accept updates | |
| <u>A</u> t: 15:00 ÷ | |
| C Every <u>d</u> ay | |
| C Every week on | |
| • Every month on 1 | |
| Erom the following URL: | |
| http://www.burstek.com/release/v4 | - |
| Run Automatic Updates as: | |
| Password: | |
| Advanced | I |
| OK Cancel He | lp |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-21: Import of Categories - Automatic Updates

The 'Advanced' button brings up the 'URL Control List Update Notification Setup' options. Here you can select who will be notified of a successful or a failed download allowing prompt action to be taken to resolve the issue.

| RL CONTINU | ist Update Notificat | ions Setup | × |
|---------------------------------|--|--|--------------------------------------|
| Notification D Setu Conti | livery i individuals who will recei ol List Auto Update comple | ve notification ema ste | ail on URL |
| Name | EMail | | |
| | · | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | Add)Ch | ange | Delete |
| Enable no | Add | ange | Delete di failure |
| Enable no | Add Ch ifications on URL Control I ifications on URL Control I | ange .ist Auto Downloa .ist Auto Downloa | Delete Ind failure Ind succeed |
| Enable no | Add | ange .ist Auto Downloa .ist Auto Downloa | Delete Ind failure Ind succeed |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-22: URL Control List Notifications Setup

Clicking 'OK' when exiting this section of the interface will prompt you to 'Download updates immediately.' If just want this to occur during the schedule that you created click 'No.' However, if you want to verify that the updates will run correctly, click 'Yes' to test.

| bt-We | Filter 🔀 |
|-------|--|
| ? | Do you wish to download updates immediately? |
| | <u>Y</u> es <u>N</u> o |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-23: Immediate Update Confirmation

Category Lookup

The 'Category Lookup' container gives you the option to check any URL to determine its category. This allows you to modify the existing categories.

To lookup a URL:

- 1. Right Click on 'Category Lookup' on the left side of the Management Window.
- 2. Select 'Category Lookup' from the option window that appears.
- 3. Type in or copy and paste the URL to be checked into the URL field and click 'Lookup'

The lookup will then respond with the results of its search of categories that the URL matches.

| Category Lookup | × |
|---|----------------|
| Use the input field below to type in an URL to be examined against URL Control List. | <u>L</u> ookup |
| URL: https://secure.logmein.com | Close |
| Category Lookup Results | Help |
| Business Services Remote Access | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-24: Category Lookup

Schedules

Schedules are used to determine when a restriction or permission on a specific category or URL should be in effect. Using the bt-WebFilter Scheduling properties, you can create templates to assign Internet access policies to different user groups as well as selecting the day(s) of the week and the time of day (24 hour clock) to activate or deactivate the policy.

For example, if you wanted to block all access to the Internet except for certain allowed business sites during normal working hours but wanted to allow access to a few extra sites during lunch hours, you would create a 'Lunch Hour' schedule and make it active only for the lunch period. You would then add this schedule to the permission type Individual Access Policies allow tab for the specific Categories and or URL(s) to permit access.

NOTE:

If you choose to make the schedule an 'Inactive' policy in this example, it would have the opposite effect of allowing access to the sites except during the lunch hour.

To create a new Schedule:

- 1. Right click on the 'Schedules' container and select 'New' then 'Schedule'
- 2. Type a name and a description for your new schedule

| Business Hours Properties | ? × |
|--|------|
| Common Information Properties | 1 |
| Enter a unique schedule name and description. | |
| Name: | |
| Business Hours | |
| Description: | |
| To be used for policies requiring a 8 hour 5 day a week schedule. Schedule will be ACTIVE during this period. | × |
| OK Cancel Apply | Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-25: Custom Schedule - Common Information Tab

- 3. Click the 'Properties' tab
- 4. Select the time increments that you want to use
- 5. Drag your curser over the hours that you want to effect and choose the appropriate type (Active, Inactive)



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-26: Custom Schedule - Properties Tab

6. Click 'Apply' then 'OK'

Quotas

bt-WebFilter allows you to create Quotas to limit time spent on a single Website, Category or a group of Categories; or limit overall bandwidth use. Quotas may be applied to a group or an individual within your organization.

Quota properties

The Quota properties window has the following options:

- 1. Name of the Quota
- 2. Period Of Validity Specifies when the quota should reset its usage data
 - Daily
 - Weekly
 - Monthly

- 3. Severity
 - Strict when the quota limit is reached, access will be denied for the objects governed by the quota
 - Lite when the quota limit is reached, access will be granted but logs will be generated for the objects governed by the quota.
- 4. Bandwidth Limit (KB)
- 5. Time Limit (min)

| New Quota 1 Properties ? × |
|--|
| Specify common information for the quota |
| Name: New Quota 1 |
| Period Of Validity |
| C <u>W</u> eekly C <u>M</u> onthly |
| Severity Stri <u>o</u> t (access denied when quota reached) Lite (access allowed - logs generated) |
| Bandwidth Limit (KB): |
| ime Limit (min): |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-27: Quota Properties Window

A quota is assigned to 'Individual Access Policies' (see the 'Custom Access Policies section') and the categories that you want the Quota to apply to. Multiple quotas can be added to the same Individual Access Policy and be applied to different categories. For example, if you want to have a Time based quota for the 'Chat' category and a 'Bandwidth' based quota for the 'Streaming Audio' and 'Streaming Media categories, all you would need to do is create the individual quotas and assign them to the Individual Access Policy. (See Figure 43)

| mon Information Allow | Deny Quoti es/URLs allow | as Apply To E ed for this Custom | xemptions |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|
| Name | Type | Schedule | Quota |
| 😵 Chat | Category | 24×7 | 60 Minu |
| Streaming Audio | Category | 24×7 | 100 MB |
| 😵 Streaming Media | Category | 24×7 | 100 MB |
| ۹ | 1 | | |
| <u>A</u> dd | <u>C</u> ha | nge | Delete |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-28: Quota's Applied to Categories

At anytime, you can view the status of users and how their surfing habits are having an effect on the quota. You can also reset the user's quota usage if needed.

| De ådom jew tielp Image: Stredule Image: Stred | 🗲 bt-Webfilter | | | | | | |
|---|--|-----------------|----------|--------------------------------|-----------------|--------------------|---|
| Image: Second Second | Ble Action Yew Help | | | | | | |
| Image: Street of the street | ◆ → E E B B B K K I | ? ? | | | | | |
| Image: Control List Image: Control L | 📌 bt-WebFilter (standalone version) (trial period ex | Access Object / | Schedule | User)(Group | Current Bandwi | Ourrent Time (min) | T |
| | Control Lat Category Lookup Schedules Quotes Got Minutes Limit Custorn Access Policies Access Rules Got Minutes limit Custorn Access Policies Access Rules Got Minutering and Auditing | Chat | 2407 | USEY\Group ENTERPRISE\TestU | Current Bandies | 2 | |
| * | <u>s</u> | r | | | | | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-29: Quota Usage per Access Object

Custom Access Policies

The bt-WebFilter program allows the Administrator to create custom Access Policies and apply the policies to domain groups or IP ranges. While the URL Control List is the heart of the application, the Individual Access Policies are the brain. The Individual Access Policies are the logic that makes the determination on what type of access, who gets access, where do they have access to, what restrictions or permissions come in to play, etc.

You can set a single Individual Access Policy for your entire organization or you can create an Access Policy for each Department, Security Group, or IP address Range. Figure 45 shows several Individual Access Policies representing multiple departments within a company and a 'Default Custom Access Policy' that can be applied to all users of bt-WebFilter.



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-30: Custom Access Policy Container

An Individual Access Policy contains six tabs to allow you to configure for your environment and understanding what each one provides you will help you configure bt-WebFilter to provide the best possible operation to your organization.

- 1. Common Information
- 2. Allow
- 3. Deny
- 4. Quotas
- 5. Apply To
- 6. Exemptions

| Default Custom Access Policy Properties |
|---|
| Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Apply To Exemptions |
| Enter a unique custom access policy name. |
| Name: Default Custom Access Policy |
| |
| Redirect |
| Enter the URL where users are redirected if access is denied. NOTE: The full URL path is required (i.e. http://www. etc.). |
| Redirect URL: |
| |
| Advanced Redirect Page Options |
| Individual Access Policy Type |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-31: Individual Custom Acces Policy - Common Tab

Common Information

This tab provides you with the options of naming your policy, assigning a specific Redirect URL that will affect just this policy, as well as the type of policy that will be used.

If you click on the 'Individual Access Policy Type' you will be presented with four options

- Default Policy As the name suggests, this is the default configuration for the Individual Policy and it takes on whatever policy type you have set in the 'Global Access Policy' (See 'Access Rules').
- Permission Policy This policy is similar to an implied DENY. It will deny all URL access unless specifically allowed. Only the 'Allow' tab is used with this policy type.
- Restriction Policy This policy type is similar to an Explicit deny. It will ALLOW all URL access unless specifically denied. Only the 'Deny' tab is used with this policy type.
- Combination Policy This policy type functions as a permission policy but uses both the 'Deny' and 'Allow' tabs. By default, this policy functions initially as a Permission policy in that all Web access is prohibited until specifically allowed but also allows for the use of the Deny tab to further restrict an allowed category. A policy of this type would be used to restrict users to a certain portion of a website. For example, the shipping department may need access only the section of a website concerned with shipping and receiving activities.

| Individual | Access Policy Type Properties | × |
|--|--|---|
| | olicy Type Properties | |
| f | Specify Access Policy Type to be applied to the selected users. | |
| | lt' policy is selection, bt-WebFilter's global Access Policy vill be applied. | |
| C ' <u>P</u> ermi: With th Permis | ssion' policy ris selection, users have NO Internet access unless sions have been specified. | |
| C ' <u>R</u> estri With tł Restric | ction' policy iis selection, users have UNLIMITED Internet access unless itions have been specified. | |
| C ′ <u>C</u> omb With tł Permis | ination' policy nis selection, users have NO Internet access unless sions or Restrictions have been specified. | |
| | OK Cancel | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-32: Individual Access Policy Type Properties

The 'Advanced Redirect Page Options' allows you to define how to handle blocked websites and for how long access should be provided if the user is allowed to continue.

| Advance | ed Redirect Page Options |
|----------|---|
| | Specify time frame value for keeping Web site opened when using 'Proceed to the blocked Web site' option |
| _ Procee | ed To The Blocked Web Site Timeout: |
| • De | efault (1 hour(s)) |
| | ustom: 1 hour(s) |
| O Ur | nlimited |
| | |
| | OK Cancel |
| ΟU | nlimited |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-33: Advanced Redirect Page Options

Allow and Deny Tab

If you are using a 'Permission Policy Type', the 'Allow' tab is where you can add the URL's and/or categories that you want to provide access to. Click the 'Add' button to bring up the 'Access Object Properties' page.

If you are using a 'Restriction Policy Type', the 'Deny' tab is where you can add the URL's and/or Categories that you want to restrict access to. Click the 'Add' button to bring up the 'Access Object Properties' page.

Regardless of the Policy Type chosen, the individual tabs used to configure them will function the same.

| efault Custom Acces | ss Policy Pr Allow Der | operties | as Apply T | oÌExemo | ? > |
|----------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|---------------|---------|------------|
| Specify cat access poli | egories, URL cy. | s allowed fo | or this custo | m | |
| Name | رT | /pe | Schedule | | _ |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | <u>A</u> dd | <u>C</u> har | nge | Dele | te |
| <u></u> | | | | | |
| | ж | Cancel | Apr | ly | Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-34: Access Policy Properties - Allow Tab

Allow and Deny Tab – Access Object Properties

Common Information (Figure 4-35)

- Category use this option to set Categories on the 'Details' tab
- URL use this option to set URL(s) on the 'Details' tab

Details

Depending on the option selected on the 'Common Information' tab the 'Details' a window will display different selection options.

If the 'Category' option is selected, you will be presented with a list of Categories configured within WebFilter. These include both the default Categories as well as any custom Categories that you have created.

If the 'URL' option is selected, you will be presented with a URL box to enter your information. You can enter a full URL or a URL mask. To separate multiple URL's and/or Masks, use a ';' between entries.)

| 🕯 Access Object Properties | × |
|--|---|
| Common Information Details Schedule | |
| Access Object Type | |
| | |
| If this option is selected category details will be configured | |
| C <u>U</u> RL | |
| If this option is selected URL details will be configured | |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | Ш |
| | |
| | |
| OK Cancel Apply | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-35: Access Object Properties - Common Information

| Access Ubject Properties Common Information Details Schedule Select one or more categories. Category Name: Ads/Banners Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cutls & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
|---|-------------------------------------|-----|
| Common Information Details Schedule Select one or more categories. Category Name: Ads/Banners Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Duis & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/T obacco Education Ententainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Access Object Properties | × |
| Select one or more categories. Category Name: Ads/Banners Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/T obacco E ducation E mail Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Common Information Details Schedule | |
| Select one or more categories. Category Name: Ads/Banners Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cutts & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/T obacco E ducation E mail Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | - 1 |
| Category Name: Anonymizers Burstek Burstek Bursteks Communications Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cutts & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/T obacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Select one or more categories. | |
| Category Name: Ads/Banners Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/T obacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
| Ads/Banners Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Category Name: | |
| Anonymizers Burstek Business Services Chat Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Utls & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Ads/Banners | |
| Burstek Business Services Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Anonymizers | |
| Business Services Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | 🗆 Burstek | |
| Chat Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Duits & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Business Services | |
| Communications Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Ults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | 🗌 Chat | |
| Computer/Internet Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Communications | |
| Content Delivery Servers Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Computer/Internet | |
| Criminal Skills Cults & Occult Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Content Delivery Servers | |
| Cutts & Uccut Dining/Restaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Criminal Skills | |
| Dining/Hestaurants Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
| DrugsAlconol/Tobacco Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | Uning/Restaurants | |
| Education Email Entertainment Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
| Cruest | | |
| Extreme & Violence Extreme & Violence File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
| File Sharing File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
| File Types Financial Forums/Discussions | File Sharing | |
| Financial Forums/Discussions | | |
| Forums/Discussions | 🗍 Financial | |
| | Forums/Discussions | |
| | | |
| | | |
| OK Consel Acelu | | |
| ON Cancel Apply | OK Cancel Apply | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-36: Access Object Properties - Details Category Selection

| 🕯 Access Object Properties 🛛 🗙 |
|--|
| Common Information Details Schedule |
| Enter URL(s) to be Allowed or Denied. |
| URL(s): [*.somewebsite.com/*;*//somewebsite.com/*] |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| UK Cancel Apply |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-37: Access Object Properties - Details URL Selection

Schedule Tab

Here is where you will set any schedule that you have previously defined. The Schedule entered here will effect only those URL(s) or Categories that you have listed on the 'Details' tab.

Once you select your schedule, you will see the description (if entered) as well as the Active/Inactive times for the schedule. (See Figure 53)

NOTE:

You are unable to modify Schedules directly at this location. If you wish to change the properties of a Schedule, you must do so on the Schedule itself in the 'Schedules' container.



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-38: Access Object Properties - Schedule Selection

Quotas

This tab allows you to assign quotas to the Individual Access Policy. When you click 'Add' an 'Access Object Properties' page will appear similar to the one for the 'Allow' and 'Deny' tabs except there will also be a 'Quota' tab. All other tabs work the same way as previously described; however, you can now specify a Quota to be assigned to your selections.

As with the 'Schedule' tab, once you select a quota most of the information will be unavailable for modification. If you need to change the Quota you will need to return to the 'Quotas' container and make the appropriate object changes.

WARNING:

Modifying a Quota that is part of several Individual Access Policies may result in unexpected results since the change would apply to all of the configured policies. It may be easier to create quotas based on the actual Individual Access Policy to which they are applied.

Quota Applying Method

- Same quota for each NT group user Each user will have their own quota limits.
- Single quota for whole NT group Each user will share quota limits.

| fault Custom Access Poli | cy Properties | | ? |
|---|--------------------------------------|-------------------|------------|
| Common Information Allow | Deny Quol | tas Apply To | Exemptions |
| Specify the Catego Policy with your se | ories/URLs allov lected Quota(s). | ved for this Cust | om Access |
| Name | Туре | Schedule | Quota |
| 😵 Chat | Category | 24×7 | 60 Minu |
| 😵 Streaming Audio | Category | 24×7 | 100 MB |
| 🔰 😵 Streaming Media | Category | 24×7 | 100 MB |
| • | | | F |
| <u>A</u> dd | <u>C</u> ha | ange | |
| OK | Cancel | Apply | Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-39: Access Policy Quota Tab

| Access Object Properties | s X |
|--|---|
| Common Information Details | Schedule Quota |
| Select quota and sp | pecify how it will be applied to access object. |
| Quota: 100 MB Limit | |
| Period Of Validity: | Daily |
| Severity: | Strict (access denied when quota reached) |
| Bandwidth Limit (KB): | 102,400 |
| Time Limit (min): | 0 |
| Quota Applying <u>M</u> ethod Same guota for each N Single quota for whole | IT.group.user |
| | OK Cancel Apply |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-40: Access Object Properties - Quota's Tab

Apply To and Exemptions Tabs

The 'Apply To' and 'Exemptions' tabs are where the groups and users are set that will be affected by the Individual Access Policy. Clicking on the 'Add Groups' option will bring up the 'Select Groups' window allowing you to enter group names.

NOTE:

To be able to add an individual user name to the 'Apply To' or 'Exemptions' tab, you must first add the user under the 'Access Rule' for the domain. (See 'Access Rules' for more information regarding this.

| efault Custom Access Policy Properties |
|---|
| Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Apply To Exemptions |
| Select domain groups or IP ranges to which current Custom Access Policy will be applied. |
| Domain Group or IP Range |
| |
| Unauthenticated Access |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| Add Groups |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-41: Custom Access Policy - Apply To Tab

| Select Groups | ? × |
|--|----------------------|
| Select this object type: | |
| Groups | <u>O</u> bject Types |
| From this location: | |
| Enterprise.com | Locations |
| Enter the object names to select (examples): | |
| | Check Names |
| | |
| | |
| Advanced | OK Cancel |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-42: Custom Access Policy - Select Groups

Access Rules

The 'Access Rules' container is where the administrator can add domains, IP address, set the Global Access Policy, and allow you set the default 'Advanced Redirect Page Options.'

The 'Global Access Policy Type' is the same as the 'Individual Access Policy Types' except that it applies to all objects that are set to 'Default Policy.' If you have an 'Individual Access Policy' that has the 'Default' policy type selected, this setting determines how the policy will react.

- Default Policy As the name suggests, this is the default configuration for the Individual Policy and it takes on whatever policy type you have set in the 'Global Access Policy' (See 'Access Rules').
- Permission Policy This policy is similar to an implied DENY. It will deny all URL access unless specifically allowed. Only the 'Allow' tab is used with the policy type.
- Restriction Policy This policy type is similar to an Explicit deny. It will ALLOW all URL access unless specifically denied. Only the 'Deny' tab is used with this policy type.
- Combination Policy This policy type functions as a permission policy but uses both the 'Deny' and 'Allow' tabs. A policy of this type would be used to restrict users to a certain portion of a website. For example, the shipping department may need access only the section of a website concerned with shipping and receiving activities.
| Access Rules Properties ? 🗙 |
|---|
| Common Information |
| Specify access policy type to be used in bt-WebFilter system. Access policy Type is applied to all domains registered in the system. |
| 'Permission' policy With this selection, NO users have Internet access unless Permissions have been specified. |
| <u>'B</u>estriction' policy With this selection, ALL users have UNLIMITED Internet access unless Restrictions have been specified. |
| 'Combination' policy With this selection, NO users have Internet access unless Permissions or Restrictions have been specified. |
| Advanced Redirect Page Options |
| |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-43: Access Rule Properties

To access the 'Global Access Policy,' right click on the 'Access Rules' container and select 'Properties. From this context menu, you can also register your domain to allow bt-WebFilter to use Active Directory accounts in its policies.



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-44: bt-WebFilter Access Rules Menu Options



bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-45: Domain Registration

Domain Properties

The properties page for you domain has four tabs.

- Common Information This tab allows you to specify a 'Redirect URL' for the entire domain. This would be the default redirect but you can override this on the Individual Access Policies.
- Full Access Users This tab will allow you to specify users that will have full access to any website and/or category. Users on this tab will be exempt from all policies even if they are added on the 'Apply To' tabs for Individual Access Policies.
- No Access Users This tab is will allow you to specify users that will have NO access to any website and/or category. Users on this tab will be exempt from all policies even if they are added on the 'Apply To' tabs for Individual Access Policies.
- Individual Rights This tab will allow you to specify users that you would wish to add independently to an Individual Access Policy instead of via group membership. Users entered into this tab will be displayed on the 'Apply To' tab on each Individual Access Policy.

| ENTERPRISE Properties ? 🗙 |
|---|
| Common Information Full Access Users No Access Users Individual Rights |
| |
| Redirect Enter the URL where users are redirected if access is denied. NOTE: The full URL path is required (i.e. http://www. etc.). |
| Redirect URL: |
| http://www.burstek.com/PolicyPage.asp |
| Advanced Redirect Page Options |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| UK Lancei Appiy Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-46: Access Rule Domain Properties 'Common Information' Tab

| NTERPRISE Properties | ? × |
|--|---------------------------------------|
| Common Information Full Access Use | ers No Access Users Individual Rights |
| Enter users who are to have Note: This overrides all rest | e full Internet access. rictions. |
| Name | Description |
| | |
| <u>Add</u> | <u>E</u> dit <u>D</u> elete |
| ОКС | ancel <u>Apply</u> Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-47: Access Rule Domain Properties 'Full Access Users' Tab

| TERPRISE Properties Common Information Full. Enter users who Note: This over | Access User are denied I ides all perm | s No Acce nternet acce issions. | iss Users iss. | Individu | al Rights |
|--|--|---------------------------------------|-------------------|----------|-----------|
| Name | | Description | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | |
| Ado | | E dit | | Delete | |
| | | - | | | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-48: Access Rule Domain Properties 'No Access Users' Tab

| ommon Information Fu | II Access Users No A ho will have individual a ote: Individual access p nain group or IP rance a | Access Users Indivi access permissions permissions are at the access permissions. | idual Right e same |
|------------------------|---|--|-----------------------|
| Name | Allow | Deny | |
| Tom.Smith (Tom S | Smith) | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| ▲ | dd <u>E</u> di | | we |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-49: Access Rule Domain Properties 'Individual Rights' Tab

The 'Individual Rights' tab provides you with additional information regarding the user. This will allow for more granular control of users and allows you to set Custom Access Policy type settings on a per user basis. All of the options that effect 'Individual Access Policies' can be applied here.

- Common Information
- Allow Tab
- Deny Tab
- Quotas
- Custom Access Policies

| Tom.Smith Individual Properties | × |
|---|---|
| Common Information Allow Deny Quotas Custom Access Policies | |
| ENTERPRISE\Tom.Smith | |
| Individual Access Policy Type | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| OK Cancel Help | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-50: Access Rule Individual User Rights Properties

Once you register your domain, you will be able to view the list of Active Directory groups in your organization by expanding the domain container. You can then select the group properties and modify it directly to exempt users from any bt-WebFilter policies already applied to it.

- Common Information On this tab you can set the exemptions for any of the group's users. Exempting a user from the group will prevent any policies that the group is a member of from being applied. You can view all the members of the group by simply clicking on the 'Display Group Members' button.
- Custom Access Policies On this tab you can view all of the Individual Access Policies that the group is a member of.

| Sales Properties ? 🗙 |
|--|
| Common Information Custom Access Policies |
| Sales |
| Group membership |
| Name Description |
| Ernest.Phillips (Ernest Phillips) Mildred.Brown (Mildred Brown) Richard.Reed (Richard Reed) Tom.Smith (Tom Smith) |
| Group Exemptions Display Group Members |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-51: Access Rule Domain Group Properties 'Common Information' Tab

| Group Exemptions | | | | × |
|---|-------------------|----------------|---|--------|
| Group Exemptions- | | | | |
| View or edit list of ex rules setup for this g | emptions roup. | from all acces | 8 | |
| Name | | Description | | |
| Tom.Smith (Tom S | mith) | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Add | | Change | | Delete |
| | | OK | | Cancel |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-52: Access Rule Domain Group Properties 'Group Exemptions'

| Sales Properties ? X Common Information Custom Access Policies |
|--|
| Common Information Custom Access Policies applied to the NT Group. To edit the selection, please use Custom Access Policy Properties dialog box. Use of the selection of the selectio |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-53: Access Rule Domain Group Properties 'Custom Access Policies'

IP Ranges

'IP Range Access Rules' work very similar to 'Domain Access Rules' and have many of the same configuration tabs.

Selecting the properties of the 'IP Ranges' Access Rules container will display a window like figure 4-54. Here you can set the same information that you would under the 'Domain Access Rule'. Instead of an 'Individual User Rights' tab, there is a 'Personal Quotas' tab.

Personal Quotas – This tab allows you select a Quota for each IP address that you add to the 'IP Address' list. You can also add multiple Quotas for the same IP address.

When you register an IP Range, you modify the properties of the range the same as you would the 'Domain Properties.' You can register a single IP or multiple IP's depending on the requirements of your environment. Just like with a DHCP scope, you can add the entire range that you want to work with, then use the 'IP Range Exemptions' button to exclude addresses that should not be included.

Unauthenticated Access

This 'Access Rule' is used to control how users that do not authenticate to bt-WebFilter (or ISA) should be handled. The 'Unauthenticated Access' rule has the same configuration options as the previously mentioned Access Rules.

NOTE:

When using bt-WebFilter Plug-in, ISA will handle the authentication of users. bt-WebFilter only uses the Domain User name or IP to determine what access the user should then have.

| IP Ranges Properties ? 🗙 |
|--|
| Common Information Full Access IPs No Access IPs Personal Quotas |
| IP Ranges |
| Redirect Enter the URL where IPs are redirected if access is denied. NOTE: The full URL path is required (i.e. http://www.etc.). |
| Redirect URL: |
| http://www.burstek.com/PolicyPage.asp |
| Advanced Redirect Page Options |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-54: IP Range Properties Page

| anges Properties | cess IPs No Access IPs Personal Quotas |
|-----------------------|--|
| Single IP addresses | s that have personal quotas defined. |
| Name | Quota |
| № 192.168.1.10 | 100 MB Limit |
| Add | <u>E</u> dit <u>R</u> emove |
| ОК | Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-55: IP Range Properties Page 'Personal Quotas' Tab

| 🗱 Personal Quota Properties | X |
|--|----|
| Select quota and list of IP Addresses for which Internet access should be limited. | |
| Quota: |]- |
| Period Of Validity: | |
| Severity: | |
| Bandwidth Limit (KB): | |
| Time Limit (min): | |
| IP Addresses | |
| IP Address | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | _ |
| Edit <u>R</u> emove | |
| | |
| OK Cancel Help | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-56: IP Range 'Person Quota Properties' Page

| 192.168.1.1-192.168.1.255 Propert | ies | | ? × |
|-----------------------------------|--------|--------------|------------|
| Common Information Allow Deny | Quotas | Custom Acces | s Policies |
| 192.168.1.1-192.168.1.255 | | | |
| - IP Range Limits | | | |
| From: | 192 . | 168 . 1 | . 1 |
| To: | 192 . | 168 . 1 | . 255 |
| | | | |
| [P Range Exemptions | | | |
| Individual Access Policy Type | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| OK Ca | ancel | Apply | Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-57: IP Range Scope Propeties Page

Monitoring and Auditing

bt-WebFilter has a built in monitoring and auditing feature with of the following sections:

- Proxy Logs (bt-WebFilter Standalone only)
- Filter Logs
- Filter User Statistics
- Filter Site Statistics

The properties of the 'Monitoring and Auditing' container provides you the option of enabling logging, setting log file size and retention, and setting the Log File Directory. You can also filter the events that you see by date, category, and/or user.



| Monitoring and Auditing Properties 🛛 📍 🗙 |
|--|
| Filter Logging Viewing |
| Enable Filter Logging |
| Set the log file parameters below. The log file stores information about user attempts to violate Permission or Restriction policies. Note: A setting of zero will not limit the size of the log file or its expiration. |
| Maximal Log File Size: 0 MB |
| Maximal Log File Lifetime: 🛛 💽 day(s) |
| Log File Directory: |
| C:\Program Files\Burst Technology\bt-StandaloneFilter\Log |
| Browse |
| |
| OK Cancel Apply Help |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-58: Monitoring and Auditing Properties 'Filter Logging' Tab

| Iter Logging (Se au ev | the auditing filter parameters below. The diting filter allows you to choose which logged rents to view. |
|----------------------------------|--|
| Erom: Firs | st Event 💌 8 / 3 /2010 💌 |
| Io: Las | st Event 💌 97372010 💌 |
| <u>C</u> ategory: | (all) |
| <u>U</u> ser: | (all) |
| 🔲 <u>D</u> isplay k | ocal time for proxy logs |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

bt-WebFilter Management Console 4-59: Monitoring and Auditing Properties 'Viewing' Tab